

Indian River County Airboat
Association, Inc.
Po Box 650405
Vero Beach, FL 32965

Club Officers

Eddie Harmon
President
(772) 713-4573
harmon_e@bellsouth.net

Robbie Gardiner
Vice President
(772) 473-6871
Robertgardiner2nd@gmail.com

Brae Anderson
Treasurer & Secretary
(772) 532-8425
Airboater1970@gmail.com

Board of Directors

Ed Crocker
(772)473-8896
edcrockerconstruction@gmail.com

Chad Smalley
(772)453-5383
smalleyslandscape@live.com

Ken Williams
(772) 634-7355
fleet1ken@aol.com

Robert Anderson
(772) 559-9208
Airboater1970@gmail.com

Chris Worthen
(772) 473-1405
Cworthen@covb.org

Paige Anderson
(772) 532-1843
airboater22@gmail.com



Minutes of the Meeting

May 11th, 2022 - Monthly Meeting

Called to order @ 7:00pm

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: 33 club members were present!

Minutes: Ed Harmon requested a motion to accept the minutes of the last meeting that were sent on 04/28/22. A motion to accept the minutes was made by Ed Crocker and seconded by Speedy Bresett.

Treasurer Report: Brae Anderson gave the Treasury Report. It was accepted by Robert Anderson and seconded by Speedy Bresett. No one had any objections to the treasury report. A copy of the treasurer report was available at the meeting for anyone to view.

Operating – Starting \$6,250.07, **Income \$230.33, Expenses \$3865.23**, Ending \$2,615.17.

Youth Hunt- Starting \$14,387.02, **Income \$13,157.54, Expenses 10,068.36** Ending \$17,476.20.

Savings-1st Qtr 2022- Starting \$25,055.20, **Income-\$0.00, Expenses- \$0.00** Ending \$25,055.50.

Old Business:

Welcome New Club Members- No new Club members this month.

50/50- Last Month's 50/50 winner of \$28.00 was Tommy Hinkle, he donated the money back to the club. Thanks Tommy!

Scholarship- Deadline has passed. We only received 3 scholarships and they have been turned into Leslie at the Indian River State College. She will send me the results as soon as she gets them done.

CPR Certified Safety Training- Due to the recent airboating tragedy's Sargent Luke Keppel agreed to put a training class together if we received enough club members interested in attending. We have at least 20 people so I let Luke know and he will get back with me on some dates to choose from. FYI if you want to be certified it will cost \$11.00 per person or you can take the training class to learn it without being certified.

Unity Weekend- If you signed up for Unity weekend and have not paid the club back for your seat at the table please do so immediately. The club paid for 2 tables \$720.00 so please get your money in by next meeting. We will be giving them a couple club baskets for the silent auction.

FAA Dues- Our FAA dues for this year are paid!

SUA for Summer Camp Platforms- Robert will get everyone a date once he is able to be our there to do the work with everyone! The SUA MUST be out there with any work taking place.

Events attended since the last meeting.

- ✚ **Gator Hunt-** Paige said that all 5 kids harvested their 1st gators, and they caught a ton on fish and cooked it. Everyone had a great time!
- ✚ **Marsh & Road Clean-up-** We had 17 club members show up to help with the cleanup. We collected roughly 20 bags of trash along with a bunch of other junk. We had pastries for breakfast and BBQ pork, Coleslaw and Baked Beans for lunch, it was a great time with great people!! Thank you to all the volunteers!

New Business:

- **Love to Serve Fishing Tournament-** Jeanne Bresett asked the club to sponsor the Love to Serve's 2nd annual fishing tournament. She let everyone know that Love to Serve helps the woman & Children in need in Indian River County. They are a NON-Profit company who provides Clothing, food, and shelter to parents who need it. Jimmy Padgett made the motion to sponsor \$200.00, it was seconded by Steve VanAntwerp. A show of hands was in favor, motion passed! She also said if anyone is interested in fishing in the tournament that it is on May 20th & 21st.

Awning for the Club Trailer- Eddie got the Leaking Roof on the Trailer fixed and spoke with them about fixing the Awning. They told him to fix it with all new hardware would cost approximately \$1,400.00. A motion was made by Kenneth Williams and seconded by Jimmy Padgett. A show of hands was in favor, motion passed! Eddie will call them to get the trailer to them.

LOGO on the Club Trailer- Robbie mentioned that it needs to be re-done because that one is very faded and torn up. Steve VanAntwerp said he would check with the ART guy at PIPER to see if he was willing to make us a new one.

BCAA- Clark wanted to let everyone know that they were doing their Club Clean-up on Saturday May 21st if anyone was interested in going over to help them.

Rockin 3B Productions- They were looking for a belt buckle sponsorship of \$125.00 for their Youth Rodeo but because NO ONE from their organization came to the club meeting to request help the Club voted to turn it down.

➤ **Upcoming Events for the rest of 2022**

- **Camp Mack Weekend-** June 10th-12th- If you haven't gotten your room, you better do it now.
- **Airboat Rodeo-** June 25th, 2022 @ East Marsh @ Summer Camp
- **Unity Weekend-** July 9th (Quarterly FAA Meeting) 10th- Unity dinner @ KOA Campground in Okeechobee, FL.
- **Rocket Launch-** Friday July 22nd- East Marsh @ Summer Camp
- **Club Catfishing Tournament-** Saturday August 20th, 2022 @ Bass Camp
- **Airboat Rodeo-** Saturday September 10th, 2022 @ Summer Camp
- **Skeet Shoot-** Saturday October 1st, 2022 @ Indian River Co. Shooting range
- **Annual Cub Christmas Party-** Saturday December 3rd, 2022, Place, and time to be determined!
- **Santa Comes to town-** Thursday December 8th, 2022 (Decorating date will be the Sunday before the event).

➤ **Open Discussion**

- **Paul** He wanted to thank everyone for the Sympathy card for the loss of his son, he said that it really meant a lot and helps the family.
 - **Robbie-** Asked that if anyone hears of anything going on in the marsh with people talking and saying things, they are NOT happy about with the club to please let the board know so it can be addressed. We as a board are working very hard to keep this club active and running smoothly so we need to know if people aren't happy for whatever reason.
 - **Eddie—**He wanted to let everyone know that he is planning on speaking with Darrell Jacobs (Real estate Attorney) to discuss things going on with FJV and the sale of other properties surrounding the marshes to see if things can be done to help protect future of airboating!
- **Club Meeting Pot-** The winner on the meeting pot last month was Joe Mullanak winning \$136.00. but because he has not been to any meetings it will roll over till next month. Remember you MUST attend 2 consecutive meetings and put in your \$1.00.
- **Next Meeting will be on Wednesday June 8th, 2022.**
- **Eddie made a Motion to Adjourn**